
 

   
 

CBCR-CN-011-2024 QUESTIONS & RESPONSE 
No. Category of 

Question 
Question CBCR Response 

1 Grants Kindly provide annex A, B, C, and D templates.  Please find link below and in the email body the attachments and link to 
annex D below. 
 
CBCR-CN-011-2024: Templates  
 
Standard Provisions for Non-U.S. Nongovernmental Organizations - A 
Mandatory Reference for ADS Chapter 303  

2 Grants This is to inquire about the total budget for the 
project and number of years of projects 
implementation. 
 
 
 
 

As per section II of the concept note on the award information, CBCR 
anticipates awarding two LDOs in each cluster of Karamoja, Mandera, 
and Moyale; with each grant award being USD 90,000 equivalent to the 
local currency, but the final amount will be dependent upon grant 
activities and final negotiation and may be lower or higher the amount 
stated.  
The duration of any grant award under this solicitation is expected to be 
no more than one year. 

3 Grants Does the $90,000 budget allocation apply to a 
single-area proposal, such as the Dollo area? Is this 
$90,000 inclusive of both program and support 
costs?  
 
 

Like question two above under section II, CBCR anticipates awarding a 
total of two LDO in each cluster, with each LDO grant award being USD 
90,000 equivalent to the local currency.  
 
The USD 90,000 is inclusive of both programmatic and support cost as 
outlined in the budget template.  
 

4 Grants What is the recommended ratio between program 
costs and support costs? 
 

CBCR expects each partner to ensure that the programmatic activity 
costs to carry a bigger percentage of the overall budget. However, 
following the selection of the partner CBCR will have further 
negotiations to streamline the costs. 

5 Grants Is it a mandatory requirement for organizations to 
apply in consortium or can they apply individually 
for a specific location provided they fit within the 
targeted corridor e.g. only cross border 

No, it is not expected for applicants to apply as a consortium. Under this 
Concept Note CBCR expects each applicant to submit individual concept 
notes targeting in-country activities in corridors within Karamoja, 
Mandera, and Moyale clusters with high prevalence of Gender Based 

https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1d_2FTfpdTWpvy-dk_w_PDgALiSW_T1H3?usp=sharing
https://www.usaid.gov/sites/default/agency-policy/303mab.pdf
https://www.usaid.gov/sites/default/agency-policy/303mab.pdf
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community such as Amudat district under the 
Karamoja Amudat-Kacheliba corridor?  

Violence (GBV) incidences and lack of Sexual Reproductive Health (SRH) 
access.  

6 Grants Can a single local organization submit two 
separate proposals for two different areas or 
districts within the same cluster, such as the Dollo 
Somali and Beled-Xaawo areas in the Mandera 
Cluster? 
 

As per section III of the Concept Note, bullet number nine: Applicants 
may only submit one application per organization under this 
Concept Note.  
 
 
 

7 Technical/Grant
s 

Are activities such as the purchase and installation 
of solar streetlights, or the repair of 
malfunctioning solar streetlights in IDP areas 
where they are already installed, eligible under this 
grant if they are directly linked to the prevention 
of GBV incidents in respective IDP/Township 
locations? 
 

As per section IVA2 Ineligible expenses bullet one, CBCR grant 
funds may not be utilized for construction or infrastructure activities. 
The proposed activity in the question falls under these two categories, as 
such CBCR grant funds may not be utilised for such.  
 

8 Technical Is integrating training of GBV survivors on 
economic empowerment skills particularly dress 
making, beauty therapy and hair dressing and 
provision of start-up kits for sustainability of this 
activity allowed under this grant? 

Yes, CBCR expects potential applicants to provide such and other 
innovative livelihood activities for GBV survivors.  

 


